

## Minutes of the Fredericton Fish and Game Assoc. General Meeting

June 11, 2019

Tim made the motion that the minutes be accepted as read. Dave 2<sup>nd</sup>. Carried.

### Communications

We received donations from the Fredericton Epsilon Club and Exit Realty for our Youth Tournament. Thank you!!

We received an application for booth rental at the Fredericton Gun Show.

### Treasurer's Report

Mike Casey

Bank balance as of May 31, 2019 was \$12,388.58

Mike made the motion that the minutes be accepted as read. Andy 2<sup>nd</sup>. Carried.

## Committee Reports

### Angling

Dave Sawlor

Murdock spoke about the Killarney tournament. The day was perfect and everyone had fun. Other facts for the day:

1,000 trout were put in; 124 registered children; 80 adults.

30 fish in total were caught. 1 Trout, 20 catfish and 10 bass.

Dave spoke about his fishing trip to Quebec and spoke about a few salmon being caught on the Restigouche.

### Killarney Lake Project

Murdock McAllister

No report.

### Wildlife

Kevin Sabeau.

No report.

It was mentioned that the antlerless deer draw runs from July 15-August 16<sup>th</sup> and the last day to enter our moose draw is June 14<sup>th</sup>.

### Gun club

Kim Macrae

No report.

### Junior Branch

Vacant.

### Conservation lottery

Rod Currie and Tim Sharpe

Tim spoke about our upcoming shows in the fall and the start of our fall lottery. Will need volunteers.

### Membership

Dave Peters

No report.

Rod mentioned a mystery \$25 and thinks it might be a membership.

**Adopt-A –Stream**

Rod Currie

The event was held on June 02<sup>nd</sup>. 8 members were in attendance and 3 shopping carts and 16 bags of garbage were picked up.

**Merchandise**

Tim Sharpe

Tim will be looking into purchasing merchandise for the fall.

**Constitution and Bylaws**

Murdock McAllister

Murdock spoke on the changes and made the motion that the new constitution and by-laws be accepted. Andy 2<sup>nd</sup>. Carried.

**Publicity**

Willard Miller

No report.

Tim Spoke on revamping a brochure for our upcoming events. In regard to the fishing tournament, social media worked well along with posters.

**Entertainment**

Rod Currie

Brook trout presentation.

**Unfinished Business**

Our sign at McIntosh Brook needs to be removed. Tim and Murdock will look into this.

**New Business**

Rod is making a NBWF presentation to the Odell shooting fraternity soon.

Respectfully Submitted



Tim Sharpe

Secretary

Fredericton Fish and Game Association